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November 7.2017 

Mark Skoglund. Executive Director 
Governmental Ethics Commission 
901 S. Kansas 
Topeka. KS 66612 

Re: Report Amendment and Account Termination 

Dear Mr. Skoglund, 

Since first running for public office over 12 years ago, I have tried to avoid having my 
records audited by the Commission. It is ironic that, at the end of my public service 
career, I willfully requested assistance with balancing and closing out my campaign 
account. As such, I would like to take a moment to thank the Commission for the 
commitment and professionalism of its staff. Since I requested assistance from your 
predecessor, I have been shown nothing but curtesy and respect. 

With regard to the issues revealed during the review, I will address them in the order they 
appear in your memorandum dated November 7,2017. 

1)	 The October 29,2012 Paypal contribution for $1,000.00 that was never deposited 
into the campaign account was subtracted from the balance shown on the January 
10, 2017 Receipts and Expenditures Report by way of an Amended Filing dated 
November 7, 2017. 

2)	 The July 25,2016 Paypal contribution for $100.00 that was never deposited into 
the campaign account was subtracted from the balance shown on the January 10. 
2017 Receipts and Expenditures Report by way of an Amended Filing dated 
November 7, 2017. 

3)	 The October 29,2012 Paypal fee expenditure that was never debited from the 
campaign account was added to the balance shown on the January 10, 2017 
Receipts and Expenditures Report by way of an Amended Filing dated November 
7,2017. 

4)	 The bookkeeping error committed by reporting check #1292 as $520.30, instead 
of its actual amount of $530.30. was accounted for by adjusting the January 10, 
2017 Receipts and Expenditures Report by way of an Amended Filing dated 
November 7,2017. 



After the Amendment to the January 10, 2017 report was submitted, with the assistance 
of your staff, a Termination Report dated November 7, 2017, also prepared with the 
assistance of your staff, showing the new balance, after deducting a loan repayment to 
myself, as zero was filed. 

Thank you again for all the help your office has given me the last few months. It is 
deeply appreciated. If you have any further questions, or concerns, please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

~~~~ 
Cc: Denny Stoecklein 


